

**GLASGOW AND DISTRICT CHURCHES'
BADMINTON ASSOCIATION**



**CONSTITUTION
and
RULES**



Revised September 1974

INDEX TO THE CONSTITUTION

Affiliation	3	Name of the Association ..	1
Affiliation fee	21, 23	Objects of the Association ..	2
Age limit	52	Office-bearers	6
Annual General Meeting ..	4, 14	Playing season	25, 38
Appeals	18	Promotion	34
Auditors	13	Protests	17
Balance Sheet	13	Registrations	28, 48
Chairman	15	Relegation	34
Committees	7	Reserve Doubles League	45 to 49
Constitution alterations	14	Score sheets	36
Divisions	32	Senior Office-bearers	5
Executive Committee	8, 10, 11, 12	Shuttlecocks	31, 43
Failure to fulfil fixtures ..	33, 37	Special Meetings	14, 19
Fixture alterations	37	Starting times	30, 36, 42
Forfeit match	29, 41, 47	Subscriptions	22, 23
Format of matches ..	27, 40, 46	Ties for promotion/releg.	32, 44
Gents' Doubles League	39 to 44	Transfer of player	28
Late fee	23	Umpires	35
Late start to matches ..	30, 42	Unfinished matches	30, 42
Laws of Badminton	26	Unplayed matches	38
League entries	24	Violation of Constitution ..	16
League points	32, 44	Voting	9, 10, 14, 15
Life members	9	Withdrawals	33
Match Secretary Addresses ..	20	Youth League	50 to 54
Mixed Doubles League	27 to 38		

**GLASGOW AND DISTRICT CHURCHES'
BADMINTON ASSOCIATION**

CONSTITUTION

(REVISED 1st SEPTEMBER, 1974)

- 1 The Association shall be called the "Glasgow and District Churches' Badminton Association".
- 2 The objects of the Association shall be to foster and encourage the game of badminton, and to do everything necessary or desirable for the promotion of the game among Christian agencies.
- 3 Affiliation will be open to all Churches and kindred associations in Glasgow and district.
- 4 The Annual General Meeting will be held in the first week of September. Each affiliated Club will have a maximum of two votes.
- 5 The following Senior Office-bearers shall be elected at the Annual General Meeting: President, Vice-President, General Secretary, Treasurer, and two Assistant General Secretaries, and shall be considered as not representing any club in the Association. The President is eligible to hold office for only two seasons. The retiring President will hold the office of Immediate Past President.
- 6 The following Office-bearers shall be elected at the Annual General Meeting: Secretaries for League Competitions, Tournament Secretary, Convener of Selection Committee, Convener of Badminton News Sheet, Social Convener, Minute Secretary, and Maxwell Memorial Conveners (4).
- 7 The following Committees shall be elected at the Annual General Meeting: Tournament Committee (Maximum of 7 members), Selection Committee (maximum of 3 members), and Badminton News Sheet Committee (maximum of 2 members). The President, General Secretary, and Treasurer shall be ex officio members of all Committees.
- 8 The Executive Committee will consist of all Office-bearers and members of Committees and will meet as considered necessary. The Executive Committee shall have powers to co-opt further members.
- 9 Life Members of the Association may be nominated at the Annual General Meeting. These Life Members shall have the right to attend and speak at all Association meetings, but shall have no voting rights. All Past Presidents shall be nominated Life Members automatically.
- 10 The Executive Committee will attend to all routine work of the Association and will be responsible for the carrying into effect of the Constitution and Rules. Ten shall form a quorum and a bare majority shall carry a motion.
- 11 The Executive Committee shall have power to set Rules for the Association Tournaments; the Swan, Jack, and Reserve Swan Trophy Competitions; the Stevenson Trophy Competition; and the Maxwell Memorial Inter-Group Championship.

